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County Wexford. 
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Web:www.carlow.ie - . ,- - -. , 

27 September 20 13 Your Ref: WO284 -01 

Re: Waste licence application O'Toole Composting Limited at Ballintrane, Fenagh, Co. 
Czrlow. 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

I received your correspondence of September 1 1 * and note in particular the non technical 
summary of the EIS. I read the roads element of the report and don't see the proposal as 
posing a risk to the use of either the N80 national secondary road or the serving local 
road. I have no objection to this proposal. 

Yours sincerelv. 

S Agency 

~ I ~ I C I  ILINIS' COIII. 055 Planning 9170307 Human Resources 9170387 
Cenrral Engineering Area 91 72486 Housing 91 70368 Information Technology 9136215 
Muinebheag Area Engineer 9721418 Wasre & Environment 9136230 Communiv & Enterprise 9136205 

through the waters of time Tullow Enqineering Area 9136272 Roads 9170379 Higher Education G r a m  91 70314 
County Librat-y 91 70094 Water Services 9136264 Rater 9172487 

Motor Taxation 9170342 Loan Payments 91 72489 Arts 9136209 
Driving Licence 91 70343 Rent Payments 91 72489 

Fire Serion 9131144 County Gevelopment Board 91 70385 Regisrcr of Elecrorr 9170313 
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